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State of New Mexico received. Je^aS-439/n

I, Ryan Nelson _, an authorized employee of Altitude Energy Partners, Inc.,

have verified the Measurement While Drilling surveys performed on 09-15-2017

through 10-01-2017, from___________325ft. to a depth 13,862ft.

I certify that the data is true, correct, complete and within the limitations of the tool as 

set forth by Altitude Energy Partners, Inc. This survey was conducted at the request of

Centennial Resource Development, Inc. for thePirate State 101H______________well in

LeaCounty, State of New Mexico.

Sincerely,

^4* £ 1 ^..**•*—5

Ryan Nelson 

Operations Coordinator
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